RECONDS FILES

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX]

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.|N . 2016
To: All Public Schools District Supervisors

Secondary and Elementary School Heads
Other Personnel Concerned

This Division
From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: 2016 OPLAN BALIK ESKWELA
Date: May 27, 2016

1. To ensure smooth opening of classes this school year, the [Schools Division of Zamboanga
del Norte shall conduct an intensive monitoring on the implementation of the Oplan Balik
Eskwela program and shall activate from May 28 to June 1B, 2016.

2. Tt is hereby directed by this office that all Public Schools [District Supervisors, Elementary
and Secondary School Heads shall stay on their respective| stations to address the problems
commonly encountered and that the leamers are properly enrolled and be able to attend
school by the first day of classes.

3 Furthermore, any complaints, requests and suggestions from parents, students and other
concerned citizens shall be reported immediately to the [Division Oplan Balik Eskwela
Information and Action Center (OBEIAC) for immediatg actions.

3. For guidance and strict compliance.
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